
Freedom of Information Request - FOI2024/244 

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request.  

Could you please provide the following information under the Freedom of Information Act: 

1. The manufacturer & model name of each gamma camera (Nuclear Medicine imaging system) 

& SPECT/CT system installed in or owned/managed by your Trust  

2. The hospital name where each system is installed 

3. The date that the current service/maintenance contract on each device started (if there is a 

multi-year contract, please provide the date the multi-year contract started) 

4. The date that the current service/maintenance contract on each system expires (if a there is a 

multi-year contract, please provide the date the multi-year contract will end)  

I have considered your request and have set out the Trust’s response below: 

  Manufacturer Model Location Installation date 

Gamma camera GE Healthcare Discovery 630 Hereford Hospital 02/05/2020 

CT Canon Aquilion Prime SP Hereford Hospital 20/12/2020 

CT Canon Aquilion Prime SP Hereford Hospital 16/10/2020 

CT Canon Aquilion SP 160 Hereford Hospital 03/03/2021 

 

The service/maintenance contracts are all via Phillips as part of a MES that started in April 2018 

and runs until April 2029 

 

Yours sincerely, 

Freedom of Information Officer 


